From: Callaghan, Nash (UTC)

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC
Cc: Hawkins-Jones, Jacque (UTC); Maxwell, Amanda (UTC); Feeser, Bridgit (UTC); Carson, Sheree S. (Perkins Coie);

Suetake, Nina (ATG); Starkey, Byron (Perkins Coie); Jon.Piliaris@pse.com; eric.englert@pse.com; Martin

Veronica; Burch, Theresa M (theresa.burch@pse.com
Subject: UE-200027 Request for extension of the settlement agreement deadline
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 11:22:15 AM

Good Morning Judge Kopta,

Staff is requesting an extension on the deadline to file the settlement agreement in this case to July
24. Key staff members are on annual leave this week and will not be able to review the agreement
draft by July 10, the current due date. Public Counsel and PSE both indicated that they do not
oppose an extension. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you,

Nash Callaghan
Assistant Attorney General
Utilities and Transportation Division

Email: nash.callaghan(@utc.wa.goy

Phone: (360) 664-1187
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